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Office of the Vice Speaker 

TINA ROSE MUÑA BARNES
I Mina'trentai Sais Na Liheslaturan Guåhan 

June 7, 2021 

MEMORANDUM 

To: All Senators 

36th Guam Legislature 
From: Vice Speaker Tina Rose Muña Barnes 
Subject:  Virtual Presentation of Resolution No.  65-36 (COR)  

Buenas yan Håfa Adai! 

Please join me in presenting the following Legislative Resolution: 

Resolution No. 65-36 (COR) - Tina Rose Muña Barnes 

Relative to recognizing and commending the Honorable Victoriano 

“Vic” April for his work as Consul General of the Republic of Palau 

Consulate Office in Guam; and to further expressing an Un Dångkolo 

Na Si Yu’os Ma’åse’ to him for his exemplary service and 

contributions to the island of Guam. 

We look forward to your attendance and participation. 

Si Yu’os Ma’åse’! 

GUAM CONGRESS BUILDING 
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The presentation will take place on Wednesday, June 9 2021 at 1:00 p.m., 
in the Guam Congress Building's Public Hearing Room 

http://www.guamlegislature.com/36th_Guam_Legislature/COR_Res_36th/Res.%20No.%2065-36%20(COR).pdf
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